

From: John Schmuck [John_Schmuck@Cameco.com]
Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:23 PM
To: Burrows, Ronald
Cc: Josh Leftwich; Jim Stokey; Rhonda Grantham
Subject: Request for pre-submission audit of Marsland Expansion Area license application

Ron - Crow Butte Resources, d/b/a Cameco Resources requests a pre-submission audit of the draft Marsland Expansion Area license application. If your schedule allows, Cameco proposes an audit at the Crow Butte operation during the week of February 26th.

Thanks for your consideration,

.john

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.